

NSW Planning ref: SSD-8889679-PA-66

Ms James McNamara
Manager Environment
AGL Macquarie Pty Limited
Via Major Projects Portal
17/9/2024

Subject: Extension of Time for Surrender of Consents - Bayswater Power Station Upgrade (SSD- 8889679)

Dear Mr Boucaut

I refer to your request for an extension of time to surrender the existing consents related to SSD-8889679, in accordance with Schedule 2 Condition A6.

I note the Department has previously granted an extension of time to surrender the consents until 31 August 2024.

I understand that further time is required to consult with Muswellbrook Shire Council to address requirements for the surrender of the relevant consents.

The Department considers this request to be reasonable and the Planning Secretary has approved an extension until 31 October 2024.

Should you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Jack Turner on 02 9995 5387.

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be "SO", written over a light blue circular stamp.

Stephen O'Donoghue
Director
Resource Assessments

As nominee of the Planning Secretary